

D2 SG #136

DEDICATION



There are many fine men and teachers with whom we come in contact during our relatively short stay in medical school, but there are few who will last so long in our memories as Count Gibson. As chief of the Home Medical Service and Professor of Preventive Medicine he has taught all members of our class. We have found in him not only a brilliant, inspiring physician and teacher but a warm and witty friend. He has experienced the experiences we had, suffered through our disappointments, been enthusiastic over our "good cases" and never failed to realize our problems.

Together with his fine staff at the Dispensary he has built and maintained a service not quite equalled by any in the country. His past medical and military record is one of distinction and service to the community. Moreover, he has undertaken a field of endeavor that few but the very courageous attempt — that of dealing with the immense socio-medical problems that are inherent in the area served by District Medicine. If he has endowed us with only a small portion of his interest, dedication and fascination with these problems, we have been greatly enriched.

It is to this man—physician, educator and friend—that we are proud to dedicate our yearbook.

CURRICULUM VITAE

Education:

Emory University, Atlanta, Georgia B. S. 1942
Emory University, Atlanta, Georgia M. D. 1944

Post Graduate Training:

Columbia-Presbyterian Medical Center, New York
Medical Intern, 1944-45
Assistant Resident, 1947-50
Chief Medical Resident, 1950-51

Military:

Medical Corps, Army of U. S. (1st Lt. to Capt.) 1945-47
Chief of Laboratory Service, 110th Station Hospital, Vienna, Austria, 1946-47

Experience:

Assistant Professor of Medicine, Medical College of Virginia, 1951-56
Associate Professor of Medicine, Medical College of Virginia, 1956-57
Professor of Preventive Medicine, Tufts University Medical School, 1958-

Hospital:

Attending Physician, New England Center Hospital, Boston Floating Hospital
Physician-in-Chief, Home Medical Service, Boston Dispensary

Societies:

Massachusetts Medical Society
American Medical Association
Federation of Clinical Research
Alpha Omega Alpha
Diplomate, American Board of Internal Medicine
Associate, American College of Physicians